
AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
February 21, 2017, Regular Meeting Correction 
May 16, 2017, Regular Meeting  
May 16, 2017, Closed Session 
 
  



































AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 6, 2017, AGENDA 
 
 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP) RESERVE FUNDS REQUEST 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Dr. Scott Elliott, Watauga County School Superintendent, will request the Board redirect 
$228,688 that was set aside for COLA increases to be assigned to the school CIP reserve. The 
School System was able to meet the COLA obligation through reduced expenditures within the 
current budget.  The request is now to shift the funds designated for the COLA into the CIP 
reserve.  In addition, Dr. Elliott is requesting the release of $50,000 from the School’s CIP 
reserve to finalize the batting cage facility.   
 
Board action is required to reallocate the $228,688 set aside for COLA and direct those funds 
into the School’s CIP reserves and release the $50,000 from the CIP reserves to pay for the new 
batting cage facility.      
 
 
 
  





AGENDA ITEM 5: 

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL (JCPC) FY 2018 CERTIFICATION, 
MEMBERSHIP, AND COUNTY PLAN 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Paul Holden will present the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) Certification and 
County Plan as well as the membership roster for FY 2018. 
 
Board approval is requested for the certification and membership. 
 
   
 
  









































































AGENDA ITEM 6: 

HIGH COUNTRY CHAPTER OF THE MILITARY OFFICERS ASSOCIATION OF 
AMERICA (MOAA) REQUEST 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
At the September 6, 2016 meeting, Board approval was given to make a commitment for 
$25,000 to assist in the construction of a Veteran’s Memorial by the High Country Chapter of the 
Military Officers Association of America (MOAA).  The proposed site for the new memorial is 
adjacent to the Boone Town Hall.  The MOAA is now requesting those funds.   
 
No additional information was provided with the request for funds distribution.  The Board may 
wish to seek additional information regarding the project prior to releasing the funds requested.  
 
Staff seeks direction from the Board.    
 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

REQUEST TO ACCEPT 2017 COMMUNITY WASTE REDUCTION AND RECYCLING 
GRANT 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
Pamela Thomas, Recycling Coordinator, will request the Board accept a grant from the North 
Carolina Department of Environmental Quality.  The purpose of the grant is to assist in the 
purchase of two (2) closed top roll-off containers to collect recycling materials at the county 
schools.   
 
The grant is for $10,000 with a local match of $2,000 to be paid by the Watauga County School 
System.  The School System will allocate the match in their 2017-2018 budget.   
 
Board approval is required to accept the grant from the North Carolina Department of 
Environmental Quality in the amount of $10,000 with the $2,000 match to be paid by the 
Watauga County School System. 
  





mailto:mindy.love@ncdenr.gov


AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 

  
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The reports are for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
  





AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports.  Board action is required to accept 
the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

BROOKSHIRE WETLANDS REQUESTS 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, will discuss the application submitted by the 
County, prepared by Blue Ridge Environmental Consultants (BREC), for Clean Water 
Management Trust Funds (CWMTF) to construct wetlands on the County’s property on 
Brookshire Road.  Mr. Furman learned that the New River Conservancy had submitted a 
successful application for the previous funding cycle to do stream bank restoration of the South 
Fork New River adjacent to the County’s land.  The two projects are entirely different, but there 
is some overlap in the area to be under either conservation easement or restrictive covenants, 
which affects the grant match.  Specifically, both projects show the same 50’ buffer along the 
river which encompasses the existing greenway, and which is included as match (value of 
property under easement/covenants) in the BREC application.  Due to the fact that the New 
River Conservancy’s project was approved, it is necessary to revise the BREC project, which is 
pending.  This was discussed with CWMTF staff during a site visit.  Also discussed was the 
value of the greenway construction, which was shown as a match in the BREC project, but is not 
eligible to be used.  The same is true for the soccer fields, which were shown to be placed under 
conservation easement or covenants and used as a match in the BREC application.  
 
Approval of a revised application is requested.  The budget forms and maps for the existing 
application and the requested revised application, as well as a model conservation easement and 
model restrictive covenants are included.  The easement or covenants will need formal approval 
only if the application is approved.  The revised application removes the overlapping easement 
and the easement of the soccer fields, and adds a conservation easement adjacent to the South 
Fork New River and small tributary on the original Brookshire Park.  The budget changes to 
reflect the higher value for the area to be under easement/covenant, removal of credit (match) of 
the constructed greenway on the TMSC property, and an increased in-kind match to be provided 
by BREC. 
 
Staff requests approval of the revised application and a commitment to provide the conservation 
easement or record restrictive covenants if the grant is awarded. 
 
  















































Page 8 of 10 
CWMTF Restoration Declaration Template 
Revised July 24, 2012 
 

responsibility imposed on the Grantee by this declaration and if said transfer is approved by the 
State acting by and through the Fund or its successor agency. 
 

D. Amendments.  The Declarant or its successors in interest in the Protection Area is 
free to amend this Restoration Declaration to meet changing conditions, provided that no 
amendment will be allowed that is inconsistent with the purposes of this Restoration Declaration 
or affects the perpetual duration of this Restoration Declaration. Such amendment(s) require the 
written consent of both the Declarant and the Fund and will be effective upon recording in the 
public records of ______ County, North Carolina. The Declarant acknowledges that it has no 
right to agree to any activity that would result in the termination of this Restoration Declaration. 
 

E. Interpretation.  This Restoration Declaration will be construed and interpreted 
under the laws of the State, and any ambiguities herein will be resolved so as to give maximum 
effect to the purposes of this Restoration Declaration as stated herein. Further, this Restoration 
Declaration will be construed to promote the purposes of the Conservation Agreements Act, 
which authorizes the creation of conservation agreements for purposes including those set forth 
herein, such conservation purposes as are defined in Section 170(h) (4) (A) of the Code and set 
forth in NCGS Chapter 113A, Article 18.  If any provision of this Restoration Declaration is 
found to be invalid, the remainder of the provisions of this Restoration Declaration, and the 
application of such provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is found 
to be invalid, will not be affected thereby. 
 

[SEE FOLLOWING PAGES FOR SIGNATURES AND NOTARY] 



Page 9 of 10 
CWMTF Restoration Declaration Template 
Revised July 24, 2012 
 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Declarant, by authority duly given, has hereunto caused 
these presents to be executed by its respective officers and its seal affixed, to be effective the day 
and year first above written. 
 
 

DECLARANT: 
     [name of organization]   
 
 

By: ______________________________________(SEAL) 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF ___________________ 
 
I certify that the following person(s) personally appeared before me this day, each 
acknowledging to me that he or she signed the foregoing document: 
 
____________________________________ 
Name of Signatory 
 
Date ____________________   

Official Signature of Notary 
 

  
Notary’s printed or typed name 

 
(Official Seal) My commission expires:  _____________________ 



Page 10 of 10 
CWMTF Restoration Declaration Template 
Revised July 24, 2012 
 

  
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
____________________________________________________ 
CITY/COUNTY/TOWN ATTORNEY 
 
 
 
 
ACCEPTED AS TO FORM: 
NORTH CAROLINA CLEAN WATER MANAGEMENT TRUST FUND 
 
 
 
BY: ________________________________________________ 
 RESTORATION/STORMWATER PROJECT MANAGER 
 
*************************************************************************** 
[Attach appropriate exhibits such as:] 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY  
 

[Describe the Property by reference to a recorded map (preferred), by metes and bounds, or by 
reference to prior recorded instruments. Use an exhibit if the Property is not described in the 
body of the document.] 
 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROTECTION AREA 
 
[If the Protection Area is less than the Property, refer to a recorded map that describes the 
Protection Area in relation to the Property, and provide a copy of this map to CWMTF with a 
copy of the recorded restoration declaration. Alternatively, describe the Protection Area by 
metes and bounds.] 
 
[If the Protection Area is less than the Property and has no independent road frontage, add the 
following to its legal description: “, together with the right of ingress, egress and regress over, 
upon and across the Property to and from the Protection Area.”] 











US 421 S

SOUTH FORK NEW RIVER

BROOKSHIRE ROAD

PARKING TO
REMAIN

SITE #1
OWNER: WATAUGA COUNTY

814 WEST KING STREET
BOONE, NC 28607

PIN: 2921-00-6676-000
DEED BK/PG: 729/445
ACREAGE: 7.64

PRACTICE FIELD
TO REMAIN

EXISTING GREENWAY
±3,067 LINEAR FEET

RESTORATION AND PARK TO BE PERPETUALLY PROTECTED LEGALLY VIA
RECORDED PLAT OR LEGAL DESCRIPTION WITH DEED RESTRICTIONS
ACCEPTABLE TO CWMTF ±16.77 ACRES

TED MACKORELL
SOCCER COMPLEX

UT #2 1,200 LINEAR FEET OF RESTORATION

WETLAND RESTORATION
/ ENHANCEMENT

WETLAND RESTORATION / ENHANCEMENT
±13.82 ACRES

EXISTING GREENWAY

BROOKSHIRE
PARK

PREVIOUS STREAM RESTORATION
PROJECT

UT TO BE PROTECTED VIA EASEMENT

50' BUFFER

SITE #3
OWNER: WATAUGA COUNTY

814 WEST KING STREET
BOONE, NC 28607

PIN: 2921-02-9838-000
DEED BK/PG: 1134/004
ACREAGE: 40.75

SITE #2
OWNER: WATAUGA COUNTY

814 WEST KING STREET
BOONE, NC 28607

PIN: 2921-02-9838-000
DEED BK/PG: 1134/015
ACREAGE: 32.62

EXISTING / CURRENT CWMTF-
PROJECT

NEW GREENWAY CONNECTOR PATH
577± FEET

EASEMENT LINE

EASEMENT AREA
THIS PARCEL =
±1.64 ACRES

DA
TE

:

SCALE:

SHEET:

(H)
(V)

PR
EP

AR
ED

 F
OR

:

DRAWN BY:

APPROVED BY:

PROJECT NUMBER:

DATE:

© COPYRIGHT 2011 BY BLUE RIDGE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, P.A., ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  THIS PLAN MAY NOT BE RE-USED, SOLD, LOANED, OR GIVEN TO OTHERS.  REPRODUCTION OR PHOTOCOPYING OF THIS PLAN WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF BLUE RIDGE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, P.A. IS PROHIBITED AND IS A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS, PUNISHABLE BY FINES UP TO $100,000 PER OFFENSE.

0

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

- N
OT

 R
EL

EA
SE

D 
FO

R 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
DO

 N
OT

 S
CA

LE
 - 

PL
AN

S 
MU

ST
 B

E 
RE

CE
IV

ED
 A

S 
A 

CO
MP

LE
TE

 S
ET

RE
VI

SI
ON

S:

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

BL
UE

 R
ID

GE
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

 C
ON

SU
LT

AN
TS

, P
A

NC
BE

LS
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
 F

IR
M 

#C
-3

44
8

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

| P
LA

NN
IN

G 
| E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
AL

13
05

 S
OU

TH
 C

OL
LE

GI
AT

E 
DR

IV
E

W
ILK

ES
BO

RO
, N

C 
28

69
7

33
6.8

44
.40

08
htt

p:/
/br

ec
.bi

z

W
AT

AU
GA

 C
OU

NT
Y

81
4 W

ES
T 

KI
NG

 S
TR

EE
T

BO
ON

E,
 N

C 
28

60
7

05/18/2017

0980032017

V.WILKS

J.CHURCH

C100

1" = 150'

150150 75 300

PR
OJ

EC
T 

MA
P

THIS IS FOR ILLUSTATION PURPOSE ONLY - NOT A LEGAL SURVEY.

VICINITY MAP (NTS)

*SITE

BROOKSHIRE PARK RD.

HWY 421

TO BOONE TO WILKESBORO

INDUSTRIAL PARK DRIVE

NEW RIVER HILLS

YOSEF DRIVE

ELI HARTLEY

DRIVE

BR
OO

KS
HI

RE
 P

AR
K 

ST
RE

AM
 &

 W
ET

LA
ND

RE
ST

OR
AT

IO
N 

PR
OJ

EC
T





AGENDA ITEM 10: 

ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2018 BUDGET ORDINANCE 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The Fiscal Year 2018 Budget Ordinance is presented for adoption.  Below is a list of changes 
that were requested by the Board and which have been incorporated into the proposed budget: 
 

Budget Change Summary 
        

  General Fund   
  Revenues Expenditures   

5/4/2017               (1,225) Remove 3% from BCC cola 
                    777  Children's Playhouse from $1,223 to $2,000 
                    500  Children's Council from $1,500 to $2,000 

                     (52) 
General Admin, Misc Expense reduced from $39,777 to 
$39,725 

      3,523,475    
Ad Valorem Taxes Revenues increased by 4 cent from .313 to 
.353 cent per $100 of value 

          1,500,000  Transfer to CIP increased for School Long Term CIP 

          2,023,475  
Transfer to CIP increased for County Community Recreation 
Facilities 

        
5/8/2017                8,000  Community Care Clinic from $17,000 to $25,000 

                    500  Children's Playhouse from $2,000 to $2,500 
                    500  Children's Council from $2,000 to $2,500 
                (3,000) Retiree Health Insurance from $200,000 to $197,000 
                (2,000) Unemployment Contributions from $15,000 to $13,000 

                (2,000) 
General Liability and Property Insurance from $200,000 to 
$198,000 

                (2,000) 
General Admin, Misc Expense reduced from $39,725 to 
$37,725 

net change  $ 3,523,475   $   3,523,475  Overall Budget Increase 
        
        
  CIP Fund   

5/4/2017     3,523,475    Transfer from General Fund 
          1,500,000  School Long Term CIP 
          2,023,475  County Community Recreation Facilities 
net change  $ 3,523,475   $   3,523,475  Overall Budget Increase 

 
The Board may approve the proposed budget ordinance as presented, request changes, or 
schedule an additional work session. North Carolina General Statutes requires the budget be 
adopted by June 30th. 
 
Board action is requested. 
 
  



SECTION I GENERAL FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Ad Valorem Taxes $31,548,475
Local Option Sales Taxes $11,900,000
Other Taxes $795,000
Intergovernmental Revenues $4,318,860
Recreation Programs $310,000
Project on Aging Other Revenues $34,250
Permits and Fees $645,000
Sales and Services $815,135
Miscellaneous Revenues $410,535
Appropriations of Fund Balance
   Register of Deeds Automation and Enhancement Fund $65,640

Total Revenues - General Fund $50,842,895

B. Expenditures Authorized: 

General Government Governing Body $62,085
Administration $371,040
Finance $406,665
Tax Administration $1,133,510
Tax Revaluation $45,000
License Plate Agency $196,025
Legal Services $75,000
Court Facilities $2,900
Elections $362,445
Register of Deeds $516,205
General Administration $1,735,325
Information Technology $819,520
Maintenance $1,233,680
Public Buildings $1,325,865

Total $8,285,265

Public Safety Sheriff $3,897,725
Detention Center $2,160,180
Emergency Services $885,880
Emergency Management/Fire Protection $1,539,610
Planning and Inspections $662,540
Emergency Medical Services $1,433,500
Animal Care and Control $160,220
Forestry $45,290

Total $10,784,945

Environmental Protection Cooperative Extension Service $247,460
Soil and Water Conservation $116,320

Total $363,780

Transportation Transportation $67,495
Total $67,495

Economic/Physical Development Economic Development Commission $69,600
Special Appropriations $442,035

Total $511,635

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FISCAL YEAR 2017/18

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of Watauga County, North Carolina, meeting in regular session this 6th
day of June, 2017, that the following fund revenues and departmental expenditures, together with certain restrictions and
authorizations, are adopted:



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FISCAL YEAR 2017/18

Human Services Public Health $614,490
Mental Health $171,195
Project on Aging $1,286,245
Veteran's Service $115,190

Total $2,187,120

Education Watauga County Board of Education $13,922,610
Caldwell Community College & Technical Institute $924,895

Total $14,847,505

Cultural and Recreational Library $557,160
Recreation $1,035,605

Total $1,592,765

Transfers to Other Funds Transfer to Public Assistance Fund $1,473,285
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund $4,923,475
Transfer to Debt Service Fund $5,805,625

Total $12,202,385

Total Expenditures - General Fund $50,842,895

SECTION II PUBLIC ASSISTANCE FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Federal and State Allocations $4,090,740
Miscellaneous Revenue $21,200
Transfer from General Fund $1,473,285
Fund Balance Appropriation $325,000

Total Revenues - Public Assistance Fund $5,910,225

B. Expenditures Authorized: Administration $3,214,940
Child Support Enforcement $198,750
Programs $2,496,535

Total Expenditures - Public Assistance Fund $5,910,225

SECTION III CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Transfer from General Fund $4,923,475

Total Revenues - Capital Projects Fund $4,923,475

B. Expenditures Authorized: Watauga County Schools CIPs $2,000,000
County CIP $2,923,475

Total Expenditures - Capital Projects Fund $4,923,475



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FISCAL YEAR 2017/18

SECTION IV FEDERAL EQUITABLE SHARING FUND (SHERIFF'S OFFICE) 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Fund Balance Appropriation $6,250

Total Revenues - Federal Equitable Sharing Fund $6,250

B. Expenditures Authorized: Operations $6,250

Total Expenditures - Federal Equitable Sharing Fund $6,250

SECTION V STATE SUBSTANCE ABUSE TAX FUND (SHERIFF'S OFFICE) 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Controlled Substance Tax $25,000
Fund Balance Appropriated $6,200

Total Revenues - State Substance Abuse Tax Fund $31,200

B. Expenditures Authorized: Operations $25,000
Capital Outlay $6,200

Total Expenditures - State Substance Abuse Tax Fund $31,200

SECTION VI EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SURCHARGE FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Emergency Telephone Surcharge $369,150

Total Revenues - Emergency Telephone Surcharge Fund $369,150

B. Expenditures Authorized: Implemental Functions $77,585
Software $87,125
Employee Training $10,925
Telephone $93,300
Hardware $95,215
Furniture $5,000

$369,150

SECTION VII  RURAL FIRE SERVICE DISTRICT FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Beech Mtn Rural Fire Service District $1,720
Boone Rural Fire Service District $938,890
Cove Creek Rural Fire Service District $325
Foscoe Rural Fire Service District $72,705
Shawneehaw Rural Fire Service District $6,920

Total Revenues - Rural Fire Service Districts Fund $1,020,560

Total Expenditures - Emergency Telephone Surcharge Fund



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FISCAL YEAR 2017/18

B. Expenditures Authorized: Beech Mtn Rural Fire Service District $1,720
Boone Rural Fire Service District $938,890
Cove Creek Rural Fire Service District $325
Foscoe Rural Fire Service District $72,705
Shawneehaw Rural Fire Service District $6,920

Total Expenditures -  Rural Fire Service Districts Fund $1,020,560

SECTION VIII FIRE TAX DISTRICTS FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Beaver Dam Fire Department $111,650
Blowing Rock Fire District $492,875
Cove Creek Fire District $259,220
Creston Fire Department $6,910
Deep Gap Fire District $203,795
Fall Creek Fire Department $10,395
Foscoe Fire District $478,945
Meat Camp Fire Department $220,420
Shawneehaw Fire District $99,520
Stewart Simmons Fire District $210,445
Todd Fire District $66,380
Zionville Fire District $121,090

Total Revenues - Fire Districts Fund $2,281,645

B. Expenditures Authorized: Beaver Dam Fire Department $111,650
Blowing Rock Fire District $492,875
Cove Creek Fire District $259,220
Creston Fire Department $6,910
Deep Gap Fire District $203,795
Fall Creek Fire Department $10,395
Foscoe Fire District $478,945
Meat Camp Fire Department $220,420
Shawneehaw Fire District $99,520
Stewart Simmons Fire District $210,445
Todd Fire District $66,380
Zionville Fire District $121,090

Total Expenditures - Fire Districts Fund $2,281,645

SECTION IX OCCUPANCY TAX FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Occupancy Tax $1,400,000

Total Revenues - Occupancy Tax Fund $1,400,000

B. Expenditures Authorized: Tax Collection Fees $24,000
Watauga District U TDA $1,376,000

Total Expenditures - Occupancy Tax Fund $1,400,000

NOTE: In the event the actual proceeds from the occupancy tax exceed or fall short of the appropriated amounts, the actual
proceeds from the tax shall constitute the appropriations from the tax levy and the Budget Officer is authorized to amend the
budget upward to cover the actual revenues collected.



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FISCAL YEAR 2017/18

SECTION X DEBT SERVICE 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Federal Interest Credit on QSCB Loan $20,880
Transfer from General Fund $5,805,625

Total Revenues - Debt Service Fund $5,826,505

B. Expenditures Authorized: Debt Service-Education $5,202,104
Debt Service-Other $624,401

Total Expenditures - Debt Service Fund $5,826,505

SECTION XI SOLID WASTE ENTERPRISE FUND 

A. Revenues Anticipated: SOURCE AMOUNT

Intergovernmental Revenues $112,000
Charges for Services $4,604,845
Miscellaneous Revenues $21,200

Total Revenues - Solid Waste Enterprise Fund $4,738,045

B. Expenditures Authorized: Sanitation Department $4,456,160
Recycling $281,885

Total Expenditures - Solid Waste Enterprise Fund $4,738,045

SECTION XII COUNTY TAX RATE ESTABLISHED 

SECTION XIII COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT TAX RATES ESTABLISHED 

Fire District Property Values
Beech Mountain Rural $3,094,660 0.05$                
Blowing Rock Rural $933,858,440 0.05$                
Boone Rural $1,520,031,333 0.06$                
Cove Creek $488,675,780 0.05$                
Cove Creek Special $648,300 0.05$                
Deep Gap $389,240,940 0.05$                
Foscoe $932,627,380 0.05$                
Foscoe Special $140,899,200 0.05$                
Meat Camp $440,283,540 0.05$                
Northwest Watauga $233,411,660 0.05$                
Shawneehaw $194,122,360 0.05$                
Shawneehaw Special $13,228,660 0.05$                
Stewart Simmons $244,889,520 0.085$              
Todd $91,090,358 0.07$                
Zionville $232,234,080 0.05$                

An ad valorem tax rate of $0.353 per $100 at full valuation is hereby established as the official tax rate for Watauga County
for the fiscal year 2017/18.  This rate is based on a total base valuation of $8,987,935,795.

Tax Rate Per 
$100 of Value

Ad valorem tax rates as listed below per $100 at full valuation is hereby established as the official tax rates for Watauga
County Fire Protection Districts for the fiscal year 2017/18. This rate is based on the estimated taxable property situated in
each district.



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FISCAL YEAR 2017/18

SECTION XIV SOLID WASTE FEES ESTABLISHED 

Commercial and Other Non-Residential Tipping Fees (includes scrap metal and demolitions) $53.00 per ton
Tipping amounts less than one ton will be charged a prorated portion of the fee

Solid Waste Fee (per residence County-wide) $80.00 per year
Brush/Stump tipping fee $42.00 per ton
Tire trailer rental $150.00 per trailer

SECTION XV PLANNING, INSPECTIONS FEES ESTABLISHED 

Building Permit $.30 per square foot heated space
$.15 per square foot unheated space

Modular Home $300.00 plus $.15 per square foot for basement
Mobile Home $75.00 single wide / $100 double wide
Penalty for building without permit Double building permit fees.  May be subject to additional trip fees as necessary
Alteration Permit $75.00
Sign Permit $50.00 on premise / $100.00 for billboard
Trip Fee $75.00
Grading permit $150.00 per acre or part thereof; Individual home site less than 1 acre exempt
Floodplain Development Permit $150.00

$40.00 per permit / $100.00 per site plan
$300.00 appeals, conditional use permits, variances $400.00 amendments

Subdivision Plat/Manufactured Home Park Fees $30.00 per lot or building as applicable
Wireless Communication Tower Site $750.00
Wireless Co-location Permit $150.00
Wind Energy Systems $150 small / $750 large
Sexually Oriented Business Permit $1,000.00
Road Name Change $500.00
Administrative Fees for Refunds $30.00 plus $75.00 per inspection done

SECTION XVI FIRE CODE FEES AND PENALTIES ESTABLISHED 

Special User Permits for Specific Times:
Fireworks - Public Display $25.00
Tents and Air Structures (30 day maximum) $25.00
Temporary kiosks or Merchandising Displays $25.00

Insecticide fogging or fumigation $25.00
Explosive Materials/Blasting Permits:

Annually (1 Year) $100.00
48 Hours $40.00

Special Assembly:  
Gun show, craft show, etc $25.00

Bowling Pin and Alley:
Resurfacing and Refinishing $25.00

Any other Special Function Requiring Fire Prevention:
Bureau inspection and Approval $25.00

Fire Report Copies $2.00
Existing Systems Tests:

Sprinkler Certification Test $25.00
Fire Alarm Testing $25.00
Standpipe Certification Test $25.00
Grease Removal Test $25.00
Fixed Fire Suppression Test $25.00
Day Care Inspection $25.00
Residential Custodial Care and Nursing Homes $25.00

Certification of Occupancy $25.00

Compliance and Review    (For all 
ordinances not specifically named in 
fee schedule)



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FISCAL YEAR 2017/18

Underground Storage Tanks:
  Removal (per tank) $30.00
  New Installations (per tank) $50.00

Hydrant Installations - private contractors only $30.00
New Sprinkler Systems 0.05 per square foot
Sprinkler Renovations $50.00
Standpipes $30.00
New Alarm Systems $35.00
Alarm System Renovations $50.00
Fixed Fire Supression Systems $35.00
Renovations to the Systems $25.00
Fire Marshall Fire Reports $5.00

SECTION XVII

SECTION XVIII UTILIZATION OF BUDGET AND BUDGET ORDINANCE 

John Welch, Chairman
ATTEST:

Anita Fogle, Clerk to the Board

 (SEAL)

The County Manager shall be authorized to reallocate contingency funds. Such transfers shall be reported to the Board at
its next regular meeting, and recorded in the minutes per NC General Statute 159-13(b)(3).

BUDGET OFFICER 

This Ordinance shall be the basis of the financial plan for the Watauga County Government during the 2017/18 fiscal year.
The Budget Officer shall administer the budget and he shall insure that operating officials are provided guidance and sufficient
details to implement their appropriate portion of the budget. The Finance Director shall establish and maintain records
consistent with this ordinance and the appropriate statutes of the State of North Carolina.

A copy of this ordinance shall be furnished to the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, the County Manager, and the
Finance Director to be kept on file by them for direction in the disbursement of funds.

The County Manager shall serve as Budget Officer and shall be authorized to reallocate departmental appropriations
among the various objects of expenditure as necessary.

The County Manager shall be authorized to effect transfers between departments in the same fund, not to exceed 10% of
the appropriated monies for the department whose allocation is reduced. Notation of all such transfers shall be made to the
Board at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting.

Interfund transfers established in the budget, may be accomplished without recourse to the Board. All other interfund
transfers require approval of the Board of Commissioners.

Salary increases shall be granted in accordance with the official pay plan of Watauga County, duly adopted by the Board of
Commissioners.



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. Proposed Resolution In Support of Independent Redistricting Reform 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Per commissioner request, a resolution in support of independent redistricting reform is included.  
Representative Jonathan C. Jordan is a sponsor of the bill.  The bill calls for an independent 
redistricting process that includes diversity, along with partisan balance and geography in all 
future districts. 
 
Board direction is requested.       
 
 
  



 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF WATAUGA  
 

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING REFORM 
 

WHEREAS, the current state redistricting process creates a conflict of interest as 
lawmakers are effectively selecting their own constituents; and 

 
WHEREAS, the redistricting process should be conducted with transparency, in an open 

door manner with opportunities for public dialogue and feedback, rather than behind closed 
doors; and 

 
WHEREAS, legislative incumbents generally construct districts which are not compact 

and split communities of interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, important principles including the protections of the Federal Voting Rights 

Act of 1965 and respect for neighborhoods and counties should be clearly listed for a 
Commission to abide by; and 

 
WHEREAS, voters are more likely to participate when they believe that their votes will 

count and that they have a reasonable chance of electing candidates who represent their 
interests; and 

 
WHEREAS, elected officials are more responsive to constituents when voters have a 

choice of candidate, thereby increasing accountability and serving the best interest of the 
voters. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE we do hereby resolve that North Carolina’s General Assembly should 

establish an independent redistricting process that includes the principles of diversity, along 
with partisan balance and geography in all future redistricting. We also resolve that the North 
Carolina General Assembly should pass House Bill 200, AN ACT TO ESTABLISH A NONPARTISAN 
REDISTRICTING PROCESS. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be sent to Senator Phil Berger, 
President Pro Tempore and Representative Tim Moore, Speaker. 

 
ADOPTED this the ___ day of __________, 20__. 
 
 
 

       __________________________________ 
       John Welch, Chairman 
       Watauga County Board of Commissioners 

 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

DRAFT 



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Proposed Fiscal Year 2018 AppalCART Contracts 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
AppalCART contracts for transportation services for the Project on Aging and Social Services 
Departments for FY 2018 are presented for the Board’s consideration.  The proposed rates for 
the Project on Aging, Department of Social Services, and all other county functions are $1.45 per 
vehicle mile.  The rate has been the same for the last three (3) years.     
 
Board action is required to approve the contracts.  
 
 
  



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Craig Hughes <director@appalcart.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Deron.Geouque
Cc: Anita.Fogle
Subject: AppalCART Contracts
Attachments: County-Other.pdf; Medicaid.pdf; POA.pdf

Deron, 
  
I have attached the AppalCART contracts for the provision of transportation to Watauga County for Fy 2017‐18.  The contracts 
include Medicaid transportation, Project on Aging transportation, and other agency transportation.  There are a few diffeences 
with each contract. 
  

1.      Medicaid:  The mileage is charged by “direct” mile.  The mileage charge is based on the length of the trip from an 
individual’s pickup point directly to their drop off location. 

2.      Project on Aging:  The mileage is charged by “shared service” mile.  The mileage charge is based on the trip beginning 
and ending at AppalCART.  The mileage charge is split evenly among all passengers. 

3.      Other:  The mileage is charged by “shared service” mile.  The mileage charge is based on the trip beginning and ending 
at AppalCART.  The mileage charge is split evenly among all passengers.  This contract covers services county passengers 
not included in the POA or Medicaid contracts.  

  
Please contact me if you have questions about any of the contracts.  
  
Thanks. 
  
  
Craig Hughes 
Director 
AppalCART 
828‐297‐1300 ext. 104 
director@appalcart.com  

 
  
  































AGENDA ITEM 11: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. Boards and Commissions 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Economic Development Commission 
 

The terms of four members of the Economic Development Commission expire in June. 
 
Mr. Ed Evans and Mr. Tommy Sofield have served two consecutive terms and are, therefore, not 
eligible for reappointment.   
 
Mr. Robert Hoffman was recently appointed to fill an unfinished term which expires in June.  
Therefore, he is up for reappointment.   
 
The first term of the current chair, Mr. Walter Kaudelka is expiring.  Mr. Kaudelka is eligible to 
be reappointed to another term, and is willing to continue to serve.    
 
The terms are for three years.  The EDC’s next scheduled meeting is July 13th.  This is a first 
reading and, therefore, no action is required at this time. 
 
 
Workforce Development Board 
 

High Country Council of Governments’ Workforce Director, Mr. Keith Deveraux, recommends 
the reappointment of Mr. Chris Edwards to continue representing Watauga County in a private 
sector seat on the Workforce Development Board.  His comments are included in the attached 
email. 
 
 
  



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Joe Furman
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:04 AM
To: Deron.Geouque
Cc: Anita.Fogle
Subject: Boards and Commissions
Attachments: EDC membership 3-1-17.doc

Deron, 
The terms of four members of the Economic Development Commission expire in June. Ed Evans and Tommy Sofield have served 
two consecutive terms; by rule they are not eligible for reappointment. Robert Hoffman was appointed recently to fill an 
unfinished term which expires in June. The EDC has not met since that appointment was made. The first term of the current 
chair, Walter Kaudelka is expiring; he is eligible to be reappointed to another term, and is willing to continue to serve. The terms 
are three years. The EDC’s next scheduled meeting is July 13th.  A current membership list is attached. Thanks. 
Joe 
 
Joseph A. Furman, AICP 
Director, Watauga County Planning & Inspections and Economic Development 
331 Queen Street, Suite A 
Boone, NC 28607 
(828) 265-8043 
(828) 265-8080 (fax) 
 joe.furman@watgov.org  
 



WATAUGA COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
 
 
METHOD OF APPOINTMENT:    One member is a County 
        Commissioner; thirteen members 
        appointed by BCC. All vote. 
 
COMPENSATION TO MEMBERS:    None 
 
REGULAR MEETING TIME & PLACE:   2nd Thursday 1st month quarterly   
                                                                                                 1:00 pm Appalachian Enterprise  
                                                                                                 Center conference room 
 
Present Members   Appointed   Term Expires 
 
Ray Cameron                                     6/16   3 year term                    June 2019 
(Appointed by County)                       1st term 
                       
Evans, Ed              6/11 - 3 year term                     June 2017 
(Appointed by County)  2nd  term 
 
Sofield, Tommy                                  6/11 - 3 year term                    June 2017 
(Appointed by County)                       2nd  term  
 
Pat Parish    2/17                                     June 2018 
(Appointed by County)  completing term 
 
Hodges, Tim    6/15 -3 year term  June 2018 
(Appointed by County)  1st term 
 
Robert Hoffman                 2/17                                    June 2017 
(Appointed by County)  completing term 
 
Kaudelka, Walter    6/11 – 3 year term                  June 2017 
(Appointed by County)  1st term  
 
Tad Dolbier    6/16 -3 year term  June 2019 
(Appointed by County)  1st term  
 
Doug McGuire                                    6/16 – 3 year term                  June 2019 
(Appointed by County)                       1st term 
 
Larry Turnbow, Commissioner**; a Boone Town Council representative, the Directors of Boone 
and Blowing Rock Chambers of Commerce and ASU Chancellor’s designee serve as voting 
members. 
 
* Beginning with those whose terms expire in 1992, the EDC By-laws were changed to limit 
terms of members serving to two consecutive three-year terms.  (Approved by BCC July 23, 
1991.) 
 
** A member of the Board of Commissioners is appointed each December to serve on this 
Board. 



1

Anita.Fogle

From: Tanna Greathouse <tgreathouse@regiond.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Anita.Fogle
Subject: RE: Workforce Development Board REAPPOINTMENT - Chris Edwards

Thanks so much!! 
 
From: Anita.Fogle [mailto:Anita.Fogle@watgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 9:32 AM 
To: Tanna Greathouse <tgreathouse@regiond.org>; John Welch <john.welch@watgov.org> 
Cc: Keith Deveraux <keith.deveraux@highcountrywdb.com> 
Subject: RE: Workforce Development Board REAPPOINTMENT ‐ Chris Edwards 
 
Hi Tanna, 
 
Our next two meetings are June 6 and June 20.  The Board usually holds two readings for potential appointments prior to 
voting.  Occasionally the second reading is waived and an appointment is made at the first meeting.  I’ll put it on the agenda for 
June 6. 
 
Thanks, 
Anita 
 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
Watauga County 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 
Boone, North Carolina  28607 
828.265.8000 Phone 
828.264.3230 Fax 
Anita.Fogle@watgov.org 
www.WataugaCounty.org 
 

From: Tanna Greathouse [mailto:tgreathouse@regiond.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 11:35 AM 
To: John Welch 
Cc: Anita.Fogle; Keith Deveraux 
Subject: Workforce Development Board REAPPOINTMENT - Chris Edwards 
Importance: High 
 

Greetings John! 
 
Chris Edwards has agreed to continue representing Watauga County in a private sector seat on the 
Workforce Development Board. Please find attached her official appointment form for the coming term.  

Below are Workforce Director Keith Deveraux’s comments on this appointment. Please contact him with any 
questions you may have! 

Comments: Chris Edwards has been a great board member and has been eager to learn about the 
program and board operations. Chris has assumed leadership roles by serving as Chair of the NCWorks 
Committee and has attended the state workforce development conference. Chris represents the hospitality 
and tourism sector of the business community in Watauga County, and brings a new fresh perspective to the 



2

board. Chris Edwards is a bright and rising star on the High Country Workforce Development Board. I 
recommend that Chris Edwards be reappointed to the High Country Workforce Development Board. 

Anita - Please let me know when this appointment will get on the meeting schedule and/or when you 
anticipate confirmation. Thanks and have a great day! 
 
Have a great day! 
 
Tanna 
 
*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~ 
Tanna Greathouse 
Clerk to the Board 
High Country Council of Governments 
468 New Market Boulevard 
Boone, NC 28607 
 
828-265-5434 ext.101 
tgreathouse@regiond.org 
www.regiond.org  
 



Membership Appointment Form
Please refer to the attached letter for all membership requirements and current vacancies/term expirations. 
The Director has confirmed/reviewed with the appointee his/her willingness to serve,  the individual's 
ability to attend daytime board meetings in Boone, and seat requirements.

Type of Seat: Private Sector Appointment

County: Watauga

Appointee Name: Chris Edwards

Business / Organization Represented: Chetola Resort

Appointee's Position/Title: Assistant General Manager / HR Director

Mailing Address (Street / PO Box): PO Box 17

Appointee's Mailing Address

Address Line 2:

City: Blowing Rock State: NC

Appointee's Phone and Email

Home Phone (with Area Code): Fax (with Area Code):

Work Phone (with Area Code): (828) 295-5510 Extension:

Preferred Email: cedwards@chetola.com

Member Performance (only applicable for members being reappointed)

Meeting Attendance % 
for previous term:

75%

Director's Comments: see email

Committees served on during most recent membership term:

Term Start: 7/1/2017 Term End: 6/30/2019

Seat Designation (Public 
and At-Large Seats Only):

Chief Elected Official (print your name): John Welch

Signature Date:

Return to: HCCOG, 468 New Market Blvd., Boone, NC 28607

Please sign to reflect this is your official appointment to the board.

Ad Hoc Committees: NCWorks

One-Stop Services

Youth Council

Executive Committee✔

Zip: 28605

Please Return Form By June 16, 2017



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
D. Announcements 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
 

 

 

  



AGENDA ITEM 12: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 13: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 14: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 

 
 


	Approval of Minutes:
	Approval of the June 6, 2017, Agenda
	Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Reserve Funds Request
	High Country Chapter of the Military Officers Association of America (MOAA) Request
	Request to Accept 2017 Community Waste Reduction and Recycling Grant
	Tax Matters
	Tax Matters
	Brookshire Wetlands Requests
	Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2018 Budget Ordinance
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session
	022117 Minutes - UPDATED.pdf
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of Agenda
	Public Hearing to Allow Citizen Comment on a Proposed Resolution Requesting that Sunday Hunting be Banned in Watauga County
	Public Hearing to Allow Citizen Comment on a Proposed Pre-Application for A $100,000 Grant from the Recreation Trails Program (RTP) for the Guy Ford Road Watauga River Access, A/K/A Lower Gorge Access
	Proposed Amendments to the High Impact Land Use Ordinance
	Watauga County Public Library Annual Report
	Sheriff’s Office Vehicle Purchase Request
	Request to Apply for A North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources Grant
	West Annex Roof Design Request
	Tax Matters
	Request to Surplus Equipment
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Public Comment
	Closed Session
	Adjourn

	051617 Minutes.pdf
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of Agenda
	Public Hearing to Allow Citizen Comment on the FY 2018 Proposed Budget
	Proposed Proclamation for Elder Abuse Awareness Day
	Tax Matters
	Vaya Health Quarterly Report
	Commissioner Comment
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Public Comment
	Closed Session
	Possible Action After Closed Session
	Adjourn

	JCPC docs.pdf
	17-18 JCPC CERTIFICATION.pdf
	CERTIFICATION STANDARDS
	JCPC Administrative Funds
	SOURCES OF REVENUE


	cover for annual jcpc forms approval.pdf
	814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC  28607  - Phone (828) 265-8007  Fax (828) 265-8006


	ADP5A08.tmp
	To:
	From:
	cc:
	Date:
	Re:

	ADPB469.tmp
	Sheet1 (2)

	ADP68DB.tmp
	EXHIBIT B

	ADPD056.tmp
	EXHIBIT B

	Brookshire CWMTF revised map.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C100


	Restoration_Declaration.pdf
	EXHIBIT B

	Restoration Easement Template.pdf
	EXHIBIT B

	2017-18 BUDGET ORDINANCE.pdf
	Ordinance


